## **Safeer Ahmed**

Assistant Network Administrator

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Karbala Trading Establishment , Saudi Arabia

Trainee Engineer NHA , Islamabad

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2009 - 2014

## **About**

Dr. Safeer Ahmed is working as Assistant Network Administrator in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Safeer Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

F.Sc in Pre-Engineering BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BS in Telecommunication	2007 - 2011
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2004
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Network Administrator	2024- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Technician (LAN)	2020 - 2024
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Technician (LAN)	2018 - 2020
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Technician (LAN)	2017 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Technician (LAN)	2017 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Technician (LAN)	2016 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Technician (LAN)	2015 - 2016
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
System Engineer	2014 - 2015